

FW: SOC Qs

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)"
<boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2016 09:52:11 -0500
Attachments: Climate Change - tech briefing + answers Q&A2.docx (21.62 kB)

Lynn's shop prepared some additional Qs that might come up tomorrow. For your review.

W

From: Sumi, Craig (CAB)
Sent: November-29-16 9:51 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Maddock, Michael (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: SOC Qs

William,

Attached is the Q&A document with the language revisions we discussed.

Still seeking to get clarification on whether this is an on-the-record or background-only briefing so I left that question in for the time being.

See you at noon.